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From: Joseph Wenzinger
To: Eugene Lynch
Subject: FW: Advisory Opinion Request
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:38:27 AM

From: Charles H. Bell [mailto:cbell@bmhlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 5:11 PM
To: Joseph Wenzinger <JWenzinger@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: Advisory Opinion Request
 
Mr. Wenzinger –
 
Your email accurately reflects our request.
 
Thank you for your prompt attention.
 
Charles H. Bell, Jr.
Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95814
 
(T) 916-442-7757/ 805-202-8203
(F) 916-442-7759
(E) cbell@bmhlaw.com
www.bmhlaw.com
 
 
 

From: Joseph Wenzinger <JWenzinger@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Charles H. Bell <cbell@bmhlaw.com>
Subject: Advisory Opinion Request
 
Mr. Bell,
 
Thank you for speaking with me yesterday regarding the advisory opinion request you have
submitted on behalf of Congressman Darrell Issa. I have set out below my understanding of some of
the information you provided. Please either confirm the accuracy of these statements or correct
them.
                                                                                                                                                                                

1.      In addition to the specific questions noted in the request, your client seeks confirmation that
the plan for reporting the loan repayment, as described on page 4 of the request, complies
with the Act and Commission regulations.

2.      No portion of the loan at issue in the request was intended to be used for, or actually was
used for, financing any recount activity.

 
I would appreciate your response by email. Your response may be considered to be part of the
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advisory opinion request; if so, it will be posted as such on the Commission’s website.
 
Sincerely,
 
Joseph Wenzinger
Attorney, Policy Division
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
(202) 694-1351
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